

## Meeting Minutes

### Davidson Creek Elementary Fundraising Council

September 13, 2022 8:00 PM

#### Executive Members

Robyn Beck, President.

#### Directors at Large

Cayla R

Melissa Presse

Meeting called to order at 8PM. Last meetings minutes approved by Melissa, seconded by Robyn.

#### Financial Report

- Opening balance is \$17, 327

#### Executive Members

- Nominations and voting required for Vice President, Secretary and Treasurer
- Breanne Sweeney nominated and acclaimed as Secretary
- Matthew Hicks nominated and acclaimed as Treasurer
- Christine Miller nominated and acclaimed as Vice President

#### Directors at Large

- Up to 5 Directors at Large to be nominated and voted. This position is necessary to vote on budgets and decisions made by the fundraising committee
- Candice, Heidi, Janet, Quinn and Stacey nominated and acclaimed for the Directors at Large positions

### **AGLC Board**

- The committee applied to run a casino as a fundraising effort when the school opened. The draw will be in may for an October, November or December date.
- Previous examples of funds raised from this type of event includes Cloverbar school during COVID raised approx. \$14,000
- A board/liaison is necessary to facilitate the paperwork and execution of the event. Jordana volunteered for this committee

### **Hot Lunch**

- Candice volunteered to run this program and will be connected with the members responsible for hot lunch last year

### **Milk Program**

- The school/fundraising committee would like to bring this program back to the school
- A staff member will be contacting Nadine about how this program was started

### **Fundraising Requests**

- Money fundraised through the committee is used for clubs and classroom fund
- \$250 per classroom (27 rooms) was allotted last year for class use like art projects and supplies, and would likely continue this year
- Helene would like to request start up cash for some school clubs once they get going, such as starter packs for pokemon clubs or sewing kits.
  - This could possibly done in the form of a budget presentation by the kids interested in participating in these clubs
- Christmas Concert
  - Not booked yet for this year
  - Previous bussing and rental of Alliance church was \$3500
  - DCE staff will look into if it will continue COVID style or how they would like to proceed

- Community Event
  - This hasn't been done since COVID started, but would like to be reintroduced at the end of the year
- Carnovale
  - Possibly hiring Sugar Shack to make cabane a sucre as previous attempts to make in house have been difficult

### **Fundraising Ideas**

- These ideas will be discussed at the next meeting about which fundraisers will be done when, once a budget from the school has been received
  - 100% fundraiser has always been successful
  - Hot lunch
  - Art cards in a theme other than christmas, such as Thank you.
  - Fundscrip
  - Purdys Chocolates
  - Parents night out with hypnotist or silent auction
    - The committee will read the bylaw and follow up on possible conflict of interest
  - Caesers pizza kits
  - Cookie dough
  - Hot dog days
- Parent feedback is also welcome

Next meeting October 18 at 7:30 PM after School Council meeting

Meeting adjourned at 8:45 PM